



Ilmari Kylliäinen

Language Technologist & Web Developer

I am a passionate and experienced language technologist and web developer. I like everything related to languages: studying them and researching them - but also figuring out how to make computers understand and produce them. Along with my language technology studies, I also became interested in web development, especially front-end and design, and I also completed a lot of computer science studies. I enjoy learning new tools and frameworks and have an eye for detail.

Contact

 <https://ilmari.vercel.app>

 kylliainenilmari@gmail.com

Education

Aug 2019 - Jun 2022
MA (Language Technology)
University of Helsinki

Sep 2017 - Dec 2017
Exchange studies
Università per Stranieri di Perugia

- *Italian language and cultural studies*

Sep 2015 - Jun 2019
BA (Language Technology)
University of Helsinki

- *Minors: Computer Science & Italian language*

Teaching

University of Helsinki (Spring 2018)

- I worked as a teaching assistant on a programming course targeted for linguists (KIK-LG208)

Languages

Finnish: native (C2)

English: fluent or excellent (C1-C2)

Italian: advanced (B2)

Spanish: intermediate (A2-B1)

Experience

○ Sep 2022 - present
Front AI | Helsinki
Software Developer

○ Mar 2021 - Mar 2022
University of Helsinki | Helsinki
Software Developer

○ May 2019 - Mar 2021
Delingua | Helsinki
Localisation Engineer

○ Jul 2018 - Dec 2018
Proservia - ManpowerGroup | Espoo
Service Desk Agent

Highlights of technical skills

General developer skills

Including e.g. UNIX Shell, Git, GitHub

Python

Including frameworks and libraries, like transformers, NLTK, PyTorch & Flask

Docker

Including Docker Compose

HTML/JavaScript/CSS

Including modern JS features and e.g. Tailwind CSS

React

Including frameworks and libraries, like NextJS & Redux

Design tools

Including Figma, Inkscape & Adobe Photoshop

Additional links

Portfolio 

GitHub 

LinkedIn 

HuggingFace 